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DATE: August 17, 2000 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting ~ e­
FROM: Johnny Butts, Division ofEconomic 

r 
lation 

RE: Docket No. 990356-WU- Application r staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Bieber 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities. 

Please place the attached notice in the file of the above-referenced docket, the utility has 
verified with staff that water meters are installed. 
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July 14, 2000 

State of Florida 
Pulic Service Commission 
Division of Water & Wastewater 
Daniel M. Hoppe,Director 
Captial Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Hoppe: 

On July 5, 2000 we hve started the istallation of the 
water meters and hope to be completed by August 12/ 2000 and in 
working order and start the to use of the meters on AUgUst 14, 
2000. 

Our plans are to pro-rate the first (13) Thirteen Days of 
August then read the meters August 14,2000 to start/then read the 
meters every (30)Days and bill the Customer around the 20th of 
each Month, to be due on the first of each Month. 

( EXAMPLE 

Water- Flat Rate Step 1 $20.83 (13) Days Pro-Rate $8.74 
Wastewater-Flat Rate Step 1 $23.15 (13} Days Pro-Rate $9.71 

If this is not satisfactory please give me a call at (863) 
696-1666. 

Breeze Hill Utilities 

152 Breeze Hill 
Lake Wales, Florida 33853-7300 

Phone: (863) 696-1666 
Lakefrollt Leisure Livillg Fax: (863) 696-7939 




